
 
 

 
May 6, 2016 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: Request for Proposal RFP 2016-10 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Request for Proposal for Uniform Services for 

the County of Moore.  All requirements of the original specifications remain in effect in their 

respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged by its inclusion with the 

Proposal Form and noted as an inclusion on the sealed envelope. 
 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

    

 

1.  Question:  Will this be a 3 year initial term with option of two 1 year renewals? 

Answer:  It is the intent to award a one year contract (July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017) with 

automatic renewals for four additional years. 

2.  Question:  #18 right to cancel – can we provide a performance guaranteed process that must be 

followed in order to cancel as an addendum to this? 

Answer:  Please reference the link provided for our standard services contract.  Any contract 

negotiations will be held with the successful responder. 

3.  Question:  Can we substitute like products for specific garments on the list? 

Answer:  Yes, if comparable. 

4.  Question:  How many lockers and dump lockers are needed? 

Answer:  Racks and dump lockers must be provided for each site.  Lockers are not necessarily 

required. 

5.  Question:  Are the emblems required to be round like the seal or can they be the traditional 

emblem with the seal on it?  Does the emblem have to be embroidered or is printed acceptable? 

Answer:  Please denote the cost for both print and embroidered.  The patches may vary by 

department, either round seal or traditional emblem. 

6.  Question:  For the purchase price, are you looking to do some direct sale items?   

Answer:  The purchase cost column on the proposal form is an option for an outright purchase 

price without any rental or lease options.    

 

No further questions will be accepted. Sealed Proposals are due to Terra Vuncannon at 206 South Ray 

Street Carthage NC 28327 by 4:00 pm May 11, 2016.  Opening will not be public. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 

County of Moore  


